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bridgeway
health solutions

1850 W. Rio Salado Parkway
Suite 201
Tempe, AZ 85281

March 10, 2017

Ms. Meggan Harley

AHCCCS Chief Procurement Officer

Division of Business and Finance

Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS)
801 E. Jefferson

Phoenix, AZ 85034-2246

Re: Contract/RFP No. YH18-0001
Withdrawal of Request for Capped Contract

Dear Ms. Harley:

As you know, in a letter dated March 4, 2017, Bridgeway Health Solutions of Arizona,
Inc. (“Bridgeway”) submitted a request for a capped contract award for Maricopa
County pursuant to Section H of the RFP. We appreciate your consideration of the
request but, upon further review and consideration, Bridgeway has decided to
withdraw the request for a capped contract.

Sincerely,

Veépr—ovu—

Paul Barnes, PhD
Arizona Plan President & CEQO



